Gregory Rothstein

HARTSDALE, NY | 🖪 914-960-7387 | 🗷 me@gregorypaulrothstein.dev | 🖸 github.com/groths89 | 🛅 linkedin.com/in/gregory-paul-rothstein

Summary_

I am an early-career software engineer driven by the newest technology and building software that uses that technology. Strengths include being very organized and detail-oriented, and being a curious quick learner.

Skills

Programming JS (React, Typescript, Angular, Node), PHP (WordPress), CSS (Sass, PostCSS, Tailwind), HTML, XML, YAML, bash

Collaboration Tools Git (Github), JIRA, AWS, Jenkins, Figma, Adobe CS

Soft Skills Agile, Stand-ups, Code review, Problem solving, Strategic thinking, Research

Education & Certifications _____

Amazon Web Services REMOTE

AWS Cloud Practitioner Certificate

July 2021 - July 2024

State University of New York

Bachelor of Science in Computer Art August 2008 - May 2012

Professional Experience _____

Clients include Chasing Good, Pretty In Print CT, and personal projects

REMOTE

ONEONTA, NY

Web Development Independent Contractor

August 2012 - Present

- Assist clients weekly with ongoing website maintenance including identifying and eliminating bugs using Google Chrome Developer Tools to improve user experience
- Meet with clients virtually or in person approximatly two times per week to discuss what they needed from their websites and recommend what technology to use to meet their businesses' requirements
- · Design wireframes and compositions for the new web projects being worked on for a prototype with Photoshop and Figma
- Used Git to push production code to the correct repositories when the website was ready for production
- Architected and developed web software in technology such as Angular, Wordpress, React, Gatsby, Ruby On Rails, Blazor, and Java from start to finish on Amazon Web Services, cPanel, Google Cloud Platform
- Wrote documentation in the form of a README file to tell others about the different projects had worked on

Simons Foundation NEW YORK, NY

Web Development Intern

August 2023 - November 2023

- · Worked on a variety of projects, including main foundation site, multiple journalistic outlets, and focused campaigns
- · Gathered requirements and feedback from editors and other stakeholders to help me understand and build feature tickets
- Collaborated with design and development team in Agile process, including sprint planning, daily stand-ups, documentation in JIRA, etc.
- Participated in planning and strategy sessions regarding feature development at weekly meetings to discuss the progress of the project and to get code review feedback from Senior Developers
- Executed new feature and maintenance work in PHP (WordPress), JavaScript (jQuery, Typescript), CSS (Sass, Tailwind) in collaboration with a team of designers and developers
- Faithfully interpreted designs delivered in Figma when a new feature was started
- Engaged in code review with senior developers, including careful documentation of scope and testing steps
- Learned how to use WordPress and how to create a plugin to add features to the web application

AiCure NEW YORK, NY

Junior SQA Analyst

August 2018 - November 2021

- · Tested and validated software before monthly release to make sure new features worked as expected and without bugs
- Improved testing and reporting process by creating a summary sheet with different phases of testing and tracked tests for each feature going into the new release or hotfix
- Supported quality assurance by accepting tickets to confirm software passed with no bugs and documented the working software for business records
- · Developed automation tests every two weeks in Ghost Inspector and Protractor to make the testing process more efficient

NEW YORK, NY

Video Reviewer

December 2017 - August 2018

- · Watched and annotated thousands of videos daily for the AI team to use for training models
- Checked for suspicious cheating or activity for each video and recorded the information on a scale of suspicions in a Google spreadsheet to ensure proper usage of the software